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The U.S. General Services Administration is a world class landholding and

policymaking organization of the Federal Government. GSA is committed to a global

vision of a ready exchange of innovative ideas and best practices in the field of real

estate asset management, integrated workplaces and alternative work environments

among public and private real estate professionals to the benefit of all.

Our Governmentwide Office of Real Property developed this directory to help meet

this vision. The directory puts information about Federal real estate leaders and

decision-makers at your fingertips.

We welcome your suggestions on how this directory may better serve you.

G. Martin Wagner

Associate Administrator

for Governmentwide Policy
The Real Estate Directory is easily accessible, with search capabilities, on the Internet at:

http:www.gsa.gov/realestatedirectory
This directory will

facilitate the exchange of

information in the new

century and guide our

customers in the right

direction for real estate

portfolio and workplace

information.
CONTACT:

Haydee Iglesias

Telephone: (202) 208-2531

Email: haydee.iglesias@gsa.gov
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portfolio.

Federal Real Estate and Workplace Contacts

Department of Agriculture

Mr. W.R. Ashworth

Director

Office of Procurement and Property Management

1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Mail Stop 9301

Reporters Building, Room 302

Washington, DC  20250

Tel:
(202) 720-9448

Fax:
(202) 690-1209

E-mail:
  russ.ashworth@usda.gov

Mr. Edward C. Campbell

Chief, Real Property Branch

Property Management Division

Office of Procurement and Property Management

1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Mail Stop 9304

Reporters Building, Room 313

Washington, DC  20250-9304

Tel:
(202) 720-2371

Fax:
(202) 720-3339

E-mail:
edc.campbell@usda.gov

Mr. Glenn D. Haggstrom

Deputy Director

Office of Procurement and Property Management

1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Mail Stop 9301

Reporters Building, Room 302

Washington, DC  20250

Tel:
(202) 720-9448

Fax:
(202) 690-1209

E-mail:
glenn.haggstrom@usda.gov

Ms. Denise R. Hayes

Chief

Property Management Division

Office of Procurement and Property Management

1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Mail Stop 9304

Reporters Building, Room 317

Washington, DC  20250

Tel:
(202) 720-7283

Fax:
(202) 720-8972

E-mail:  denise.hayes@usda.gov

Department of Commerce

Mr. Douglas Elznic

Director

Office of Building Management

Office of Administrative Services

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Herbert Hoover Building

Room 1323

Washington, DC  20230

Tel:
(202) 482-1340

Fax:
(202) 482-2283

E-mail:  delznic@doc.gov

Mr. Lance Feiner

Acting Director

Office of Real Estate Policy 

Office of Administrative Services

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room 1040

Washington, DC  20230

Tel:
(202) 482-0886

Fax:
(202) 482-1969

E-mail:  lfeiner@doc.gov

Ms. Denise L. Wells

Director, Office of Administrative Services

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room 6316

Washington, DC  20230

Tel:
(202) 482-1200

Fax:
(202) 219-8890

E-mail:  dwells@doc.gov

Mr. James Woods

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Administrative Services

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room 6316

Washington, DC  20230

Tel:
(202) 482-1200

Fax:
(202) 219-8890

E-mail:  jwoods@doc.gov

Bureau of the Census

Mr. Walter C. Odom Jr.

Chief, Administrative and Customer 


Services Division

4700 Silver Hill Road

Room 2150-FB3

Washington, DC  20233-0001

Tel:
(301) 763-2228

Fax:
(301) 457-2323

E-mail:  walter.c.odom.jr@census.gov

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Mr. Richard F. Kayser

Acting Deputy Director 

100 Bureau Drive

Mail Stop 1000

Administration Building 

Room A 1134

Gaithersburg, MD  20899-3200

Tel:
(301) 975-2300

Fax:
(301) 869-8972

E-mail:  richard.kayser@nist.gov

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Mr. Roy W. Eckert

Chief, Facility Management Division

1305 East West Highway

Room 5422

Silver Spring, MD  20910-3281

Tel:
(301) 713-0937

Fax:
(301) 713-1147

E-mail: roy.w.eckert@noaa.gov

National Technical Information Service

Mr. Wayne Gallant
Budget Officer
Office of Budget and Financial Analysis
5285 Port Royal Road

Springfield, VA  22161

Tel:
(703) 605-6471
Fax:
(703) 605-6752
E-mail: wgallant@ntis.gov

Patent and Trademark Office

Ms. Jo-Anne Barnard

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Administrative Officer

2121 Crystal Drive

Crystal Park 2, Suite 909

Arlington, VA  22202

Tel:
(703) 305-9200

Fax:
(703) 305-0995

E-mail: jo-anne.barnard@uspto.gov

Mr. John Hassett

Director

Office of Administrative Services

2011 Crystal Drive

Crystal Park 1, Suite 617

Arlington, VA  22202

Tel:
(703) 305-8183

Fax:
(703) 305-8240

E-mail: john.hassett@uspto.gov

Mr. Carl Winters

Director

Office of Space Acquisition

2011 Crystal Drive

Crystal Park 1, PK1-Suite 717

Arlington, VA  22202

Tel:
(703) 306-2700

Fax:
(703) 305-4653

E-mail: carl.winters@uspto.gov

Department of Defense

Mr. Anthony Conques

Director, Space Policy and 


Acquisition Division

Defense Facilities Directorate

Washington Headquarters Services

1155 Defense - Pentagon

Room 3A923

Washington, DC  20301-1155

Tel:
(703) 614-6399

Fax:
(703) 693-6934

E-mail: aconques@ref.whs.mil

Mr. Raymond F. DuBois, Jr. 

Deputy Under Secretary Defense

Installations and Environment

3400 Defense Pentagon

Room 3E792

Washington, DC  20301-3400

Tel:
(703) 695-7172

Fax:
(703) 693-7011

E-mail:
 ray.dubois@osd.mil

Mr. Philip W. Grone

Principal Assistant Deputy Under Secretary

Installations and Environment

3400 Defense Pentagon

Room 3E787

Washington, DC  20301-3400

Tel:
(703) 697-9107

Fax:
(703) 697-7413

E-mail: philip.grone@osd.mil

Mr. Steven Kleiman

Associate Director, Real Estate and


Installation Management Policy

Office of the Deputy Under Secretary


of Defense (Installations)

3000 Defense Pentagon

Room 3D768

Washington, DC  20301-3000

Tel:
(703) 695-5297

Fax:
(703) 693-2659

E-mail: steve.kleiman@osd.mil

Mr. Thomas Milks

Acting Director of Facilities

Directorate of Facilities

Defense Commissary Agency

1300 E Avenue

P11200

Fort Lee, VA  23801-1800

Tel:
(804) 734-8540

Fax:
(804) 734-8554

E-mail: thomas.milks@deca.mil

Mr. Ralph E. Newton

Director

Defense Facilities Directorate (WHS/RE&F)

Washington Headquarters Services

1155 Defense Pentagon

Room 4A111

Washington, DC  20301-1155

Tel:
(703) 697-7241

Fax:
(703) 695-9330

E-mail: rnewton@ref.whs.mil

Department of the Air Force

Ms. Kathleen I. Ferguson

Deputy Civil Engineer

The Office of the Civil Engineer

AF/ILE

1235 S. Clark Street

Crystal Gateway One, Suite 1000

Arlington, VA  22202-3276

Tel:
(703) 607-0210

Fax:
(703) 604-0610

E-mail: kathleen.ferguson@pentagon.af.mil

Ms. Lyne Hunter

Real Property Manager

Office of Civil Engineer, Programs Division

AF/ILE Headquarters

1235 S. Clark Street

Crystal Gateway One, Suite 1000

Arlington, VA  22202-3276

Tel:
(703) 604-5275

Fax:
(703) 604-5260

E-mail: lyne.hunter@pentagon.af.mil

Ms. Barbara Jenkins

Director of Real Estate Policy

Office of the Deputy Assistant 




Secretary of the Air Force for Installations (SAF/IEI)

1665 Air Force Pentagon

Room 4C940

Washington, DC  20330-1665

Tel:
(703) 697-7070

Fax:
(703) 693-7568

E-mail: barbara.jenkins@pentagon.af.mil

Mr. Fred W. Kuhn

Deputy Assistant Secretary of the 


Air Force for Installations

1665 Air Force Pentagon

Room 4C940

Washington, DC  20330-1665

Tel:
(703) 695-3592

Fax:
(703) 693-7568

E-mail: fred.kuhn@pentagon.af.mil

Department of the Army

Mr. William Birney

Assistant for Real Property

Office of the Deputy Assistant 



Secretary of the Army 

Installations and Housing

110 Army Pentagon

Room 3E475

Washington, DC  20310-0110

Tel:
(703) 695-0867

Fax:
(703) 614-7394

E-mail: william.birney@hqda.army.mil

Mr. Raymond Wes Blaine

Director

Space and Building Management Office

Office of the Secretary of the Army

4900 Army Pentagon

Room 1A123

Washington, DC  20310-4900

Tel:
(703) 695-7555

Fax:
(703) 614-6556

E-mail: blainrw@hqda.army.mil

Ms. Jeanette Duncan

Program and Integration Office

Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff 



for Installation Management

600 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC  20310-0600

Tel:
(703) 601-2444

Fax:
(703) 601-0533

E-mail: jeanette.duncan@hqda.army.mil

Ms. Julie Jones

Army Real Property Program Manager

Plans and Operations Division

Office of Assistant Chief of Staff 

for Installation Management

600 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC  20310-0600

Tel:
(703) 602-5180

Fax:
(703) 601-0553

E-mail:
julie.jones@hqda.army.mil

Major General Larry J. Lust

Assistant Chief of Staff 

for Installation Management

Army General Staff

600 Army Pentagon

Room 3E474, DAIM-MD

Washington, DC  20310-0600

Tel:
(703) 693-3233

Fax:
(703) 693-3507

E-mail: larry.lust@hqda.army.mil

Col. Peter Porcelli

Chief

Plans and Operations Division

Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff 

for Installation Management

600 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC  20310-0600

Tel:
(703) 601-0393

Fax:
(703) 601-0732

E-mail: peter.porcelli@hqda.army.mil

Ms. Christie Smith

Deputy Chief

Plans and Operations Division

Office of the Assistant Chief of Staff 


for Installation Management

600 Army Pentagon

Room 1E677, DAIM-MD

Washington, DC  20310-0600

Tel:
(703) 604-2450

Fax:
(703) 695-4999

E-mail: christie.smith2@hqda.army.mil

Mr. Joseph W. Whitaker

Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army

Installations and Housing

110 Army Pentagon

Room 3E475

Washington, DC  20310-0110

Tel:
(703) 697-8161

Fax:
(703) 614-7394

E-mail:joseph.whitaker@hqda.army.mil

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Ms. Linda D. Garvin

Chief

Real Estate Community of Practice

441 G Street, NW

Suite 3T55

Washington, DC  20314-1000

Tel:
(202) 761-0579

Fax:
(202) 761-0824

E-mail: linda.d.garvin@usace.army.mil

Ms. Andrea W. Kuhn

Senior Realty Specialist

Military Programs/Real Estate 

(CEMP-CR)

441 G Street, NW

Room 6231

Washington, DC  20314-1000

Tel:
(202) 761-4904

Fax:
(202) 761-0824

E-mail:
andrea.w.kuhn@usace.army.mil

Department of the Navy

Mr. Wayne Arny

Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Navy

Installations and Facilities

Office of the Assistant Secretary of the 



Navy for Installations and Environment

1000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC  20350-1000

Tel:
(703) 693-4527

Fax:
(703) 693-2734

E-mail:
wayne.arny@hq.navy.mil

Capt. Tom Hollinberger

Director, Construction

Office of the Deputy Assistant 


Secretary of the Navy

Installations and Facilities

1000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC  20350-1000

Tel:
(703) 614-0898

Fax:
(703) 614-1149

E-mail: tom.hollinberger@navy.mil

Mr. Steve Keating

Director, Housing

Office of the Deputy Assistant 
Secretary of the Navy

Installations and Facilities

1000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC  20350-1000

Tel:
(703) 614-5468

Fax:
(703) 614-1149

E-mail: steve.keating@navy.mil

Mr. Bob Uhrich

Director, Real Estate

Office of the Deputy Assistant 

Secretary of the Navy

Installations and Facilities

1000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC  20350-1000

Tel:
(703) 614-5848

Fax:
(703) 614-1149

E-mail: robert.uhrich@navy.mill

Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Mr. Charles Cocks

Head of Real Estate Policy Branch

1322 Patterson Avenue, SE

Washington Navy Yard

Suite 1000

Washington, DC  20374-5065

Tel:
(202) 685-9200

Fax:
(202) 685-1585

E-mail: charles.cocks@navy.mil

Mr. Howard D. Kelsey

Director

Real Estate Support

1322 Patterson Avenue, SE

Washington Navy Yard

Suite 1000

Washington, DC  20374-5065

Tel:
(202) 685-9198

Fax:
(202) 685-1585

E-mail: howard.kelsey@navy.mil

Department of Education

Mr. David B. Hakola

Director

Real Property Staff

Office of Management

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Room 2E117

Washington, DC  20202-4553

Tel:
(202) 401-0506

Fax:
(202) 401-0828

E-mail: david.hakola@ed.gov

Mr. Steve Moore

Director

Facilities Services Division

Office of Management

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

FB6, Room 2E315

Washington, DC  20202

Tel:
(202) 401-0900

Fax:
(202) 732-1534

E-mail: steve.moore@ed.gov

Department of Energy

Mr. Brian D. Costlow

Director

Office of Administration

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

ME-40

Forrestal Building, Room 4A-087

Washington DC 20585-0708

Tel:
(202) 586-5710

Fax:
(202) 586-1937

E-mail:brian.costlow@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Louis A. D'Angelo, III

Director

Space Management and Facilities


Development Group

Office of Administration

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Room 1G-079, ME-412

Washington, DC  20585-0708

Tel:
(202) 586-6080

Fax:
(202) 586-5400

E-mail: louis.d'angelo@hq.doe.gov

Mr. Andrew  Duran

Senior Realty Officer

Office of Engineering and 


Construction Management

Comprehensive Planning Policy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Forrestal Building, ME-90, Room 4B-150

Washington, DC  20585

Tel:
(202) 586-4548

Fax:
(202) 586-4500

E-mail:
andrew.duran@hq.doe.gov

Mr. James  Rispoli

Director

Office of Engineering and 


Construction Management

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Forrestal Building, Room 4B-122

Washington, DC  20585-0755

Tel:
(202) 586-5195

Fax:
(202) 586-3695

E-mail: james.rispoli@hq.doe.gov

Department of Health and Human Services

Ms. Camille Beben

Director

Division of Real Property 

Office of the Secretary

200 Independence Avenue, SW

Room 318E

Washington, DC  20201

Tel:
(202) 619-3690

Fax:
(202) 619-2692
E-mail: camille.beben@hhs.gov

Mr. William C. Stamper

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Office of Facilities Management 


and Policy

200 Independence Avenue, SW

Hubert H. Humphrey Building

Room 312E

Washington, DC  20201

Tel:
(202) 401-1437

Fax:
(202) 205-4751

E-mail: william.stamper@hhs.gov

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

Mr. Allen H. Evans

Director

Real Property and Space Management

1600 Clifton Road

Mail Stop E-50

Atlanta, GA  30333

Tel:
(404) 498-2850

Fax:
(404) 498-2852

E-mail: buddy.evans@cdc.hhs.gov

Ms. Cynthia Williams

Deputy Director

Real Property and Space Management

1600 Clifton Road

Mail Stop E-50

Atlanta, GA  30333

Tel:
(404) 498-2850

Fax:
(404) 498-2852

E-mail: cew1@cdc.gov

Food and Drug Administration

Mr. David Dwyer

Director

Office of Real Property Services

5630 Fishers Lane

Room 1038, HFA-240

Rockville, MD  20857

Tel:
(301) 827-7052

Fax:
(301) 827-7061

E-mail: david.dwyer@fda.hhs.gov

Indian Health Service

Mr. Bruce R. Chelikowsky, R.S.

Acting Director

Office of  Environmental Health and 
Engineering

12300 Twinbrook Parkway

Room 600A

Rockville, MD  20852

Tel:
(301) 443-1247

Fax:
(301) 443-5697

E-mail: bruce.chelikowsky@ihs.hhs.gov

National Institute of Health

Ms. Juanita Mildenberg

Director

Division of Property Management

Office of Research Facilities

13 South Drive, MSC 5758

Bldg. 13/Room 2E47

Bethesda, MD  20892-5758

Tel:
(301) 496-6186

Fax:
(301) 402-0401

E-mail:juanita.mildenberg@nih.hhs.gov

Ms. Stella Serras-Fiotes, AIA

Director

Division of Facilities Planning

Office of Research Facilities 




Development and Operations, NIH

31 Center Drive, MSC 5758

Building 31/Room 3B44

Bethesda, MD  20892-2162

Tel:
(301) 496-5037

Fax:
(301) 402-0017

E-mail:
serrasfs@ors.od.nih.gov

Mr. Leonard Taylor, Jr.

Acting Director

Office of Research Facilities 

Development and Operations

9000 Rockville Pike

Building 13, Room 201, MSC 5759

Bethesda, MD  20892-5759

Tel:
(301) 594-0999

Fax:
(301) 496-7172

E-mail: leonard.taylor@nih.hhs.gov

Program Support Center

Ms. Heather Ransom

Director

Division of Property Management

5600 Fishers Lane

Room 5B-41

Rockville, MD  20587

Tel:
(301) 443-5283

Fax:
(301) 443-8151

E-mail: heather.ransom@psc.hhs.gov

Mr. John G. Hicks
Chief

Space Management Branch

5600 Fishers Lane

Parkland Building, Room 5B-41

Rockville, MD  20857

Tel:
(301) 443-2001

Fax:
(301) 443-8151

E-mail:
john.hicks@psc.hhs.gov
Department of Homeland Security

Mr. Donald G. Bathurst

Chief Administrative Services Officer

Room 3514

Washington, DC  20528

Tel:
(202) 205-8508

Fax:
(202) 772-9749

E-mail: donald.bathurst@dhs.gov

 Mr. Karl  Johnson

Acting Director

Office of Asset Management

Room 3624-19

Washington, DC  20528

Tel:
(202) 401-4233

Fax:
(202) 772-9749

E-mail
karl.johnson@dhs.gov

Mr. David Skaggs

Assistant Director

Real Property Asset Management

Room 3522

Washington, DC  20528

Tel:
(202) 772-4495

Fax:
(202) 772-9749

E-mail: david.skaggs@dhs.gov

Citizenship and Immigration Services

Ms. Nancy W. Guilliams

Assistant Director for Administration

20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW

Suite 2100

Washington, DC  20529

Tel:
(202) 353-2240

Fax:
(202) 307-9955

E-mail: nancy.guilliams@dhs.gov
Customs and Border Protection

Mr. Thomas Diaforli

Director

National Logistic Center

6026 Lakeside Boulevard

Indianapolis, IN  46278

Tel:
(317) 298-1300 x 1717

Fax:
(317) 298-1012

E-mail: thomas.diaforli@dhs.gov

Ms. Renne M. Smoot

Director

Asset Management, Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Room 3.2 C

Washington, DC  20229

Tel:
(202) 927-0120

Fax:
(202) 927-1299

E-mail: renee.smoot@dhs.gov

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Mr. Wendell C. Shingler

Director

Office of Federal Protective Services

1800 F Street

Room GS 2340

Washington, DC  20405-0002

Tel:
(202) 501-0907

Fax:
(202) 208-5866

E-mail: wendell.shingler@gsa.gov

U.S. Coast Guard

Rear Admiral Erroll Brown

Assistant Commandant for Systems

United States Coast Guard Headquarters (G-S)

2100 2nd Street, SW

Room 6120

Washington, DC  20593-0001

Tel:
(202) 267-1844

Fax:
(202) 267-1846

E-mail: ebrown@comdt.uscg.mil

CDR Michael Carosotto

Chief

Real Property and Resources Division 

Office of Civil Engineering

2100 2nd Street, SW

Room 6109

Washington, DC  20593-0001

Tel:
(202) 267-1987

Fax:
(202) 267-4219

E-mail: mcarosotto @comdt.uscg.mil

Captain Jay Manik

Chief

Office of Civil Engineering, G-SEC 
United States Coast Guard Headquarters

2100 2nd Street, SW

Room 6109

Washington, DC  20593-0001

Tel:
(202) 267-1913

Fax:
(202) 267-4219

E-mail: manik@comdt.uscg.mil

Mr. Stan Walker

Chief, Shore Facilities Capital Asset 


Management Division

Office of Civil Engineering, G-SEC-4

United States Coast Guard Headquarters

2100 2nd Street, SW

Room 6109

Washington, DC  20593-0001

Tel:
(202) 267-1915

Fax:
(202) 267-4219

E-mail: sdwalker@comdt.uscg.mil

U.S. Secret Service

Mr. Dana Bouley

Chief, Administrative Operations Division

Office of Administration

950 H Street, NW

Secret Service Memorial Building

Suite 6000

Washington, DC  20223

Tel:
(202) 406-5825

Fax:
(202) 406-6028

E-mail: dbouley@usss.treas.gov

Ms. Anne Pugh

Chief, Facilities Management Branch

Office of Administration

950 H Street, NW

Secret Service Memorial Building

Suite 6000

Washington, DC  20223

Tel:
(202) 406-6681

Fax:
(202) 406-5217

E-mail: apugh@usss.treas.gov

Department of Housing and Urban Development

Mr. Robert E. Byrd, Jr.

Director

Facilities Management Division

Office of Administrative and Management Services

451 7th Street, SW

Room 5174

Washington, DC  20410

Tel:
(202) 708-0614 x 7363

Fax:
(202) 401-1360

E-mail: robert_e._byrd@hud.gov

Mr. Joseph  McCloskey

Director

Office of Single Family Asset Management

451 Seventh Street, SW

Room 9162

Washington, DC  20410

Tel:
(202) 708-1672

Fax:
(202) 708-5966

E-mail: joseph_mccloskey@hud.gov

Mr. David J. Palladino

Director

Office of Administrative and Management Services

451 7th Street, SW

Room 5180

Washington, DC  20410

Tel:
(202) 708-3123

Fax:
(202) 708-0328

E-mail: david_j._palladino@hud.gov

Mr. W. Scott Standiford

Director

Space Management Division

Office of Administrative and Management Services

451 7th Street, SW

Room 5162

Washington, DC  20410

Tel:
(202) 708-2091

Fax:
(202) 708-0299

E-mail: w._scott_standiford@hud.gov

Department of the Interior

Ms. Teresa K. Barry

Property Management Specialist

Office of Acquisition and Property Management

1849 C Street, NW

Mail Stop 5512

Washington, DC  20240-9998

Tel:
(202) 208-4328

Fax:
(202) 219-4244

E-mail: teresa_barry@ios.doi.gov

Ms. Nina Rose Hatfield

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Budget and Finance

1849 C Street, NW

Room 5123

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 208-1829

Fax:
(202) 208-7574

E-mail: nina_hatfield@ios.doi.gov

Mr. John Moresko

Property Management Specialist

Office of Acquisition and Property Management

1849 C Street, NW

Mail Stop 5512

Washington, DC  20240-9998

Tel:
(202) 208-5704


Fax:
(202) 208-6301

E-mail: john_moresko@ios.doi.gov
Ms. Debra E. Sonderman

Director

Office of Acquisition and Property Management

1849 C Street, NW

Mail Stop 5512

Washington, DC  20240-9998

Tel:
(202) 208-6352

Fax:
(202) 219-4244

E-mail: debra_sonderman@os.doi.gov

Ms. Linda Tribby

Principal, Housing Officer

Office of Acquisition and Property Management

1849 C Street, NW

Mail Stop 5512

Washington, DC  20240-9998

Tel:
(202) 219-0728

Fax:
(202) 208-3687

E-mail: linda_tribby@ios.doi.gov

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Mr. Michael Anderson

Division of Property Management

2051 Mercator Drive

Reston, VA  20191

Tel:
(703) 390-6485

Fax:
(703) 390-6582

E-mail: michael6076@verizon.net

Mr. Boyd Robinson

 Acting Director

Office of Facilities Management 


and Construction

201 3rd Street, NW

Suite 502

Albuquerque, NM  87103

Tel:
(505) 346-6508

Fax:
(505) 346-6542
Mr. Thomas Young

Acting Director

Management Support Services

1849 C Street, NW

MS 4141

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 208-2535

Fax:
(202) 208-6334

Bureau of Land Management

Mr. Robert Donelson

Senior Property Management Specialist

Bureau Property Officer

Business and Fiscal Resources

1849 C Street, NW

MS 1075LS WO-850

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 452-5190

Fax:
(202) 452-5141

E-mail: bob_donelson@blm.gov

Bureau of Reclamation

Ms. Rayleen Cruz

Manager

Property and Facilities

P.O. Box 25007

Mail Code D-7910

Denver, CO  80225-0007

Tel:
(303) 445-2023

Fax:
(303) 445-6300

E-mail: rcruz@do.usbr.gov

Ms. Debra Lange

Lead

Property Policy and Systems Team

P.O. Box 25007

Mail Code D-7911

Denver, CO  80225-0007

Tel:
(303) 445-2030

Fax:
(303) 445-6300

E-mail: dlange@do.usbr.gov

Mr. Richard Rizzi

Manager

Land, Recreation and Cultural Resources

P.O. Box 25007

Mail Code D-5300

Denver, CO  80225-0007

Tel:
(303) 445-2938

Fax:
(303) 445-6470

E-mail: rrizzi@do.usbr.gov

Minerals Management Service

Ms. Rhonda Watkins

Acting Chief, Support Services Branch

381 Elden Street

Herndon, VA  20170

Tel:
(703) 787-1386

Fax:
(703) 787-1071

E-mail: rhonda.watkins@mms.gov

National Business Center

Mr. Richard A. Farr

Chief

Support Services Branch

1849 C Street, NW

MIB- Room 1216

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 208-3350

Fax:
(202) 208-3777

E-mail: richard_a_farr@nbc.gov

National Park Service

Ms. Ernestine Armstrong

Manager

Property Management Program

1201 I Street, NW

Property Office, MS 0026

12th Floor, Room 39

Washington, DC  20005

Tel:
(202) 354-1958

Fax:
(202) 371-6437

E-mail: ernestine_armstrong@nps.gov

Mr. Thaddeus McKoy

Support Services Supervisor

NCR Property and General Services

1100 Ohio Drive, SW

Room 152

Washington, DC  20242

Tel:
(202) 619-7311

Fax:
(202) 260-8271

E-mail: thaddeus_mckoy@nps.gov

Mr. William D. Shaddox

Chief, Land Resources Division

1849 C Street, NW

Mail Stop 2540

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 354-6943

Fax:
(202) 371-1454

E-mail: bill_shaddox@nps.gov

Mr. Dale Wilking

Chief

Park Facility Management Division

1849 C Street, NW

Mail Stop 2420

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 513-7001

Fax:
(202) 371-6675

E-mail: dale_wilking@nps.gov

Office of Surface Mining and Reclamation Enforcement

Ms. Pamela Ballinger

Property Management Officer

Division of Administration

Finance and Administration Directorate

1951 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 208-2855

Fax:
(202) 219-3100

E-mail: pballing@osmre.gov

Mr. Michael Wright

Space Management Coordinator

Division of Administration 

Finance and Administration Directorate 

1951 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20240

Tel:
(202) 208-2608

Fax:
(202) 501-4734

E-mail: mwright@osmre.gov

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Mr. A. Eric Alvarez

Chief

Division of Realty

4401 North Fairfax Drive

Mail Stop ARLSQ 622

Room 622-B

Arlington, VA  22203-1610

Tel:
(703) 358-1713

Fax:
(703) 358-2223

E-mail: a_er_alvarez@fws.gov
Mr. Robert Ashworth

Chief

Division of Contracting and 


Facilities Management

4401 North Fairfax Drive

Mail Stop 7118-43

Arlington, VA  22203-1610

Tel:
(703) 358-1901

Fax:
(703) 358-2264

E-mail: robert_ashworth@fws.gov

Ms. Kathy Daum

Chief

Branch of Facilities and 


Property Management

4401 North Fairfax Drive

Mail Stop 7118-43

Arlington, VA  22203-1610

Tel:
(703) 358-2289

Fax:
(703) 358-2264

E-mail: kathy_daum@fws.gov

Mr. Ken Grannemann

Chief

NWRS Office of Information Technology and Management

4401 North Fairfax Drive

Room 653

Arlington, VA  22203

Tel:
(703) 358-2377

Fax:
(703) 358-2248

E-mail: ken_grannemann@fws.gov

Mr. John W. Saxhaug

Deputy Chief

Division of Realty

4401 North Fairfax Drive

Mail Stop ARLSQ 622

Arlington, VA  22203-1610

Tel:
(703) 358-1713

Fax:
(703) 358-2223

E-mail: john_saxhaug@fws.gov

U.S. Geological Survey

Mr. Keith W. Anderson

Chief, Office of Management Services

12201 Sunrise Valley Drive

Mail Stop 207

Reston, VA  20192-0002

Tel:
(703) 648-7338

Fax:
(703) 648-7475

E-mail: kanderson@usgs.gov

Mr. Paul Gargano

Chief

Branch of Facilities Management

12201 Sunrise Valley Drive

Mail  Stop 209

Reston, VA  20192-0002

Tel:
(703) 648-7505

Fax:
(703) 648-7527

E-mail: agargano@usgs.go

Department of Justice

Mr. Adam Bodner

Assistant Director

Real Property Management Services Staff
Facilities and Administrative Services 

Justice Management Division

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

National Place Building, Suite 1060

Washington, DC  20530

Tel:
(202) 307-1867

Fax:
(202) 307-1915

E-mail: adam.h.bodner@usdoj.gov

Mr. Ronald L. Deacon

Director

Facilities and Administrative 

Services Staff

Justice Management Division

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

National Place Building, Suite 1050

Washington, DC  20530

Tel:
(202) 616-2995

Fax:
(202) 307-1915

E-mail:
ronald.deacon@usdoj.gov

Mr. Stephen K. Myers

Deputy Director

Facilities and Administrative 


Services Staff

Justice Management Division

1331 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

National Place Building, Suite 1050

Washington, DC  20530

Tel:
(202) 616-2948

Fax
(202) 307-1915

E-mail: stephen.k.myers@usdoj.gov

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Mr. William T. Earle

Assistant Director (Management)

Chief Financial Officer

650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW

Suite 4000

Washington, DC  20226

Tel:
(202) 927-8400

Fax:
(202) 927-8786

Mr. Richard Pavel, Jr.

Chief

Space Management Branch

650 Massachusetts Avenue, NW

Room 3000

Washington, DC  20226

Tel:
(202) 927-7775

Fax:
(202) 927-8696

E-mail: richard.pavel@atf.gov

Bureau of Prisons

Mr. Bruce K. Sasser

Assistant Director for Administration

500 First Street, NW

9th Floor

Washington, DC  20530

Tel:
(202) 307-3123

Fax:
(202) 514-9481

E-mail:bksasser@bop.gov
Drug Enforcement Administration

Mr. James M. Whetstone
Deputy Assistant Administrator

Office of Administration

700 Army Navy Drive

Lincoln Place, Room W-9086

Arlington, VA  22202

Tel:
(202) 307-7708

Fax:
(202) 307-7718 

E-mail:
james.whetstone@usdoj.gov
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Mr. Mark S. Bullock

Assistant Director

Administrative Services Division

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

J. Edgar Hoover Building, Room 6012

Washington, DC  20535

Tel:
(202) 324-3514

Fax:
(202) 324-1091

United States Marshals Service

Mr. Dave Barnes

Chief

Central Courthouse Management Group

Judicial Security Division

CS-3, Suite 300

Washington, DC  20530

Tel:
(202) 353-8767

Fax:
(202) 353-7827

E-mail:
dave.barnes@usdoj.gov

Mr. Marc Farmer

Acting Assistant Director

Judicial Security Division

CS-3, Suite 600

Washington, DC  20530

Tel:
(202) 307-9500

Fax:
(202) 307-5217

E-mail:
marc.farmer@usdoj.gov
Department of Labor

Ms. Audrey C. Johnson

Director

Division of Space and Telecommunications Management

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room S-1506

Washington, DC  20210

Tel:
(202) 693-4008

Fax:
(202) 219-9887

E-mail: johnson-audrey@dol.gov

Mr. Leonard Pettiford

Director

Office of Administrative Services

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room S-1522

Washington, DC  20210

Tel
(202) 693-6665

Fax:
(202) 693-6654

E-mail: pettiford.leonard@dol.gov

Mr. Patrick Pizzella

Assistant Secretary

Office of Administration and Management

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room S 2203

Washington, DC  20210

Tel:
(202) 693-4040

Fax:
(202) 693-4055

E-mail: pizzella.patrick@dol.gov

Mr. Milton Stewart

Director

Business Operations Center

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Room S-1522

Washington, DC  20210

Tel:
(202) 693-4024

Fax:
(202) 693-4019

E-mail: stewart-milton@dol.gov

Department of State

Mr. Howard W. Aldag

Chief

Assignment and Utilization Division

Office of Real Property Management

2201 C Street, NW

Room 1264

Washington, DC  20520

Tel:
(202) 647-3477

Fax:
(202) 647-4769

E-mail: aldaghw@state.gov

Mr. Vincent J. Chaverini, Sr.

Deputy Assistant Secretary

Bureau of Administration

Office of Operations

2201 C Street, NW

Room 1417

Washington, DC  20520

Tel:
(202) 647-1638

Fax:
(202) 647-7509

E-mail: chaverinvj@state.gov

Mr. William A. Eaton

Assistant Secretary for Administration

Bureau of Administration

2201 C Street, NW

Room 6330

Washington, DC  20520

Tel:
(202) 647-1492

Fax:
(202) 647-1558

E-mail: eatonwa@state.gov

Mr. Grant S. Green, Jr.

Under Secretary for Management

2201 C Street, NW

Room 7207

Washington, DC  20520

Tel:
(202) 647-1500

Fax:
(202) 647-0168

E-mail: greengs@state.gov

Mr. William E. Kohlenbush Jr.

Acting Director

Office of Real Property Management

(A/OPR/RPM)

2201 C Street, NW

Room 1264

Washington, DC  20520

Tel:
(202) 647-0618

Fax:
(202) 647-4769

E-mail: kohlenbushwe@state.gov

Mr. Steven J. Rodriguez

Director

Bureau of Administration

Office of Support Planning

2201 C Street, NW

Room 1417

Washington, DC  20520

Tel:
(202) 647-3427

Fax:
(202) 647-7509

E-mail: rodriguezsj@state.gov

Bureau of Overseas Building Operations 

Mr. Jay A. Hicks

Managing Director

Real Estate and Property 


Management Office  (OBO/REPM)

SA-6

Room 1301

Washington, DC 20520

Tel:
(703) 875-6358

Fax:
(703) 875-5043

E-mail: hicksja@state.gov

Mr. J. Keith Wilkie

Division Director, Real Estate 


Acquisitions and Disposals

Office of Real Estate and Property Management 

OBO/REPM/AQD

Suite 904

Washington, DC 20522-0611

Tel:
(703) 516-1896

Fax:
(703) 875-6970

E-mail: wilkiejk@state.gov

Department of Transportation

Mr. George C. Fields

Director

Office of HQ Building/Space 
Management (M-90)

400 Seventh Street, SW

Room 10314

Washington, DC  20590

Tel:  (202) 366-9284

Fax: (202) 493-2075

E-mail: george.fields@ost.dot.gov

Ms. Rita Martin

Director, Administrative Management Policy Division

Office of the Secretary

Office of Transportation and Facilities (M-50)

400 Seventh Street, SW

Room 7404

Washington, DC  20590

Tel:
(202) 366-9724

Fax:
(202) 493-2006

E-mail: rita.martin@ost.dot.gov

Ms. Linda Washington

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Administration

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Administration

400 Seventh Street, SW

Room 10320

Washington, DC  20590

Tel:
(202) 366-2332

Fax:
(202) 366-7211

E-mail: linda.washington@ost.dot.gov

Federal Aviation Administration

Mr. Murry Camp

Manager

Real Property Policy Branch

Acquisition Policies and 


Procedures Division

800 Independence Avenue, SW

MC-ASU-140

Washington, DC  20591

Tel:
(202) 267-8872

Fax:
(202) 267-8401

E-mail: murry.camp@faa.gov

Mr. John H. Graham

Acting Manager

Facilities Management 

800 Independence Avenue, SW

Federal Office Building

Washington, DC  20591

Tel:
(202) 267-3617

Fax:
(202) 267-5532

E-mail: john.h.graham@faa.gov

Department of Treasury

Ms. Carolyn Austin-Diggs

Director

Office of Asset Management

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Mail Stop 655 

Suite 6179

Washington, DC  20220

Tel:
(202) 622-0500

Fax:
(202) 622-1468

E-mail: carolyn.austin-diggs@do.treas.gov

Mr. Wes Hawley

Director

Facilities Management

Office of Administration

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Annex 4000

Washington, DC  20220

Tel:
(202) 622-1350

Fax:
(202) 622-0311

E-mail: wesley.hawley@do.treas.gov

Bureau of Engraving and Printing

Mr. James Sirinakis

Chief

Facilities Engineering Office

14th and C Streets, SW

Washington, DC  20228

Tel:
(202) 874-2546
Fax:
(202) 874-4680

E-mail: james.sirinakis@bep.treas.go
Bureau of the Public Debt

Mr. Jerry Cantwell

Director

Division of Administrative Services

200 Third Street

Room 301-1

Parkersburg, WV  26106

Tel:
(304) 480-6646

Fax:
(304) 480-6537

E-mail: jerry.cantwell@bpd.treas.gov

Internal Revenue Service

Mr. James P. Falcone

Director

Real Estate and Facilities Management

1111 Constitution Avenue, NW

CP6 10th Floor

Washington, DC  20224

Tel:
(202) 283-9400

Fax:
(202) 283-9360

E-mail: james.p.falcone@irs.gov

Office of Thrift Supervision 

Ms. Terri L. Davidson

Chief

Facilities Management Branch

1700 G Street, NW

3rd Floor

Washington, DC  20552

Tel:
(202) 906-6234

Fax:
(202) 906-5748

E-mail: terri.davidson@ots.treas.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs

Ms. Catherine Biggs-Silvers

Director, Facilities Service

Office of Administration

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Room 102

Washington, DC  20420

Tel:
(202) 273-5356

Fax:
(202) 273-6890

E-mail: silversb@mail.va.gov

Mr. Gordon Boone

Chief

Buildings Management Division (Code 033A)

Office of Administration

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Room 116

Washington, DC  20420

Tel:
(202) 273-5320

Fax:
(202) 273-7091

E-mail: gordon.boone@mail.va.gov

Mr. William H. Campbell

Assistant Secretary for Management

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Room 600

Washington, DC  20420

Tel:
(202) 273-4901

Fax:
(202) 273-4914

E-mail:
william.campbell@mail.va.gov

Mr. Claude Hutchison

Director

Office of Asset and Enterprise Management (Code 004B)

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20420

Tel:
(202) 273-7130

Fax:
(202) 273-5470

E-mail: claude.hutchison@mail.va.gov

Ms. Amelia E. McLellan

Director, Real Property Service (183C)

Veterans Health Administration

811 Vermont Avenue, NW

Lafayette Building

Room 555

Washington, DC  20420

Tel:
(202) 565-7001

Fax:
(202) 565-5279

E-mail: amelia.mclellan@hq.med.va.gov

Mr. George L. Szwarcman

Team Leader

Office of Facilities Management

Land Management Team

811 Vermont Avenue, NW

Lafayette Building, Room 563

Washington, DC  20420

Tel:
(202) 565-5026

Fax:
(202) 565-6083

E-mail: george.szwarcman@hq.med.va.gov

Mr. Deno Verenes

Director

Office of Administration

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Room 100

Washington, DC 20420

Tel:
(202) 273-5356

Fax:
(202) 273-6890

E-mail: deno.verenes@mail.va.gov

Mr. C.V. Yarbrough

Chief Facilities Management Officer

Office of Facilities Management

811 Vermont Avenue, NW

Lafayette Building, Room 447

Washington, DC  20420

Tel:
(202) 565-5009

Fax:
(202) 565-4155

E-mail: c.v.yarbrough@hq.med.va.gov

Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts

Mr. Ross Eisenman

Assistant Director

Office of Facilities and Security

One Columbus Circle, NE

Thurgood Marshall Federal Building

Suite G 150

Washington, DC  20544

Tel:
(202) 502-1200

Fax:
(202) 502-1299

Email:ross_eisenman@ao.uscourts.gov

Mr. William J. Lehman

Deputy Assistant Director

Office of Facilities and Security

One Columbus Circle, NE

Thurgood Marshall Federal Building

Suite G 150

Washington, DC  20544

Tel:
(202) 502-1200

Fax:
(202) 502-1299

E-mail: william_lehman@ao.uscourts.gov

Mr. Rodgers A. Stewart

Chief

Space and Facilities Division

One Columbus Circle, NE

Thurgood Marshall Federal Building

Suite G-120

Washington, DC  20544

Tel:
(202) 502-1344

Fax:
(202) 502-1488

E-mail: rodgers_stewart@ao.uscourts.gov

Agency for International Development

Mr. Paul Booze

Chief

Facilities Management Division

Office of Administrative Services

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

M/AS/CPD, Suite 4-10A

Washington, DC  20523-4100

Tel:
(202) 712-5914

Fax:
(202) 216-3372

E-mail: pbooze@usaid.gov

Mr. Scot  Covert

Chief of Operations

Overseas Management Support Office

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Ronald Reagan Building, Room 4.06 - 150

Washington, DC  20523-4600

Tel:
(202) 712-1414

Fax:
(202) 216-3369

E-mail:
scovert@usaid.gov

Mr. Roberto Miranda

Director of Administrative Services

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW M/AS/OD

Ronald Reagan Building

Suite 4-6RRB

Washington, DC  20523-4601

Tel:
(202) 712-4410

Fax:
(202) 216-3369

E-mail: rmiranda@usaid.gov

Architect of the Capitol

Ms. Susan Adams

Executive Director of Facilities

Office of the Assistant Secretary

U.S. Capitol Building, SB-15

Washington, DC  20515-8000

Tel:
(202) 226-0630

Fax:
(202) 226-9914

E-mail: sadams@aoc.gov

Mr. Terrel M. Emmons, FAIA

Director

Planning and Programming Division

Office of the Architect of the Capitol

2nd and D Streets, SW

Ford Office Building

Washington, DC  20515

Tel:
(202) 226-7125

Fax:
(202) 226-1981

E-mail: temmons@aoc.gov

Ms. Amita N. Poole

Superintendent, U.S. Capitol Building

Office of the Architect

U.S. Capitol Building, HB-29

Washington, DC  20515-8000

Tel:
(202) 228-8800

Fax:
(202) 228-4813

E-mail: apoole@aoc.gov

Broadcasting Board of Governors

International Broadcasting Bureau

Ms. Carol Baker

Director of Administration

330 Independence Avenue, SW

Room G-1274

Washington, DC  20237

Tel:
(202) 619-3988

Fax:
(202) 401-2374

E-mail: cbaker@ibb.gov

Ms. Monica Y. Smith

Chief

Facilities Management Division

330 Independence Avenue, SW

Room G-074

Washington, DC  20237

Tel:
(202) 203-4001

Fax:
(202) 619-3453

E-mail:
mysmith@ibb.gov

Central Intelligence Agency

Ms. Camille M. Hersh

Chief

Office of Facilities Support

Directorate of Administration

1 George Bush Center

NHB, Room 5X32

Washington, DC  20505-0002

Tel:
(703) 874-4800

Fax:
(703) 693-5430

Mr. Thomas Hughston

Chief

Facilities Operations Division

Facilities Support

1 George Bush Center

NHB, Room 5X32

Washington, DC  20505-0002

Tel:
(703) 874-5367

Fax:
(703) 693-5430

Environmental Protection Agency

Mr. Richard L. Lemley

Director

Office of Administrative Services

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Ariel Rios Building

Mail Stop 3201A

Washington, DC  20460

Tel:
(202) 564-8400

Fax:
(202) 564-8408

E-mail: lemley.rich@epa.gov

Mr. David Lloyd

Director

Facilities Management and 


Services Division

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Mail Stop 3204 R

Washington, DC  20460

Tel:
(202) 564-2030

Fax:
(202) 564-2935

E-mail:
lloyd.davidr@epa.gov

Mr. Dave O’Connor

Acting Assistant Administrator for 

Administration Management

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Mail Stop 3101A

Washington, DC  20460

Tel:
(202) 564-4600

Fax:
(202) 564-0233

E-mail: oconnor.dave@epa.gov

Mr. Michael H. Penn

National Real Estate Manager

Facilities Management and 


Services Division

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Mail Stop 3204R

Room 307D

Washington, DC  20460

Tel:
(202) 564-7395

Fax:
(202) 564-8234

E-mail: penn.michael@epa.gov

Federal Communications Commission

Mr. Jeffrey R. Ryan

Associate Managing Director

Administration Operations

Portals II

Room1-A-402

Washington, DC  20554

Tel:
(202) 418-1953

Fax:
(202) 418-2845

E-mail: jryan@fcc.gov

Federal Trade Commission

Ms. Sherron Greulich

Director

Administrative Services

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Room 712

Washington, DC  20580

Tel:
(202) 326-2271

Fax:
(202) 326-2731

E-mail: sgreulich@ftc.gov

Mr. Mark Oemler
Facilities Manager

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Room 710

Washington, DC  20580

Tel:
(202) 326-3069
Fax:
(202) 326-2731

E-mail: moemler@ftc.gov

General Services Administration

PBS Assistant Regional Administrators
Ms. Sandra DiBernardo

Assistant Regional Administrator

New England Region

Public Buildings Service

10 Causeway Street

GSA - 1P, Room 900

Boston, MA  02222

Tel:
(617) 565-5694

Fax:
(617) 565-8170

E-mail: sandy.dibernardo@gsa.gov

Mr. Robin G. Graf

Assistant Regional Administrator

Northwest and Artic Region

Public Buildings Service

400 15th Street, SW

GSA - 10P, 1st Floor

Auburn, WA  98001-6599

Tel:
(253) 931-7200

Fax:
(253) 931-7958

E-mail: robin.graf@gsa.gov

Mr. William J. Guerin
Acting Assistant Regional Administrator

National Capital Region (WP)

Public Buildings Service

301 7th Street, SW

GSA - 11P, Room 7080

Washington, DC  20407

Tel:
(202) 708-5891

Fax:
(202) 708-8801

E-mail: bill.guerin@gsa.gov

Mr. J. David Hood

Assistant Regional Administrator

Great Lakes Region

Public Buildings Service

230 South Dearborn Street

GSA - 5P

Chicago, IL  60604

Tel
(312) 353-5572

Fax:
(312) 353-9832

E-mail: david.hood@gsa.gov

Mr. Jeffrey E. Neely

Assistant Regional Administrator

Pacific Rim Region

Public Buildings Service

450 Golden Gate Avenue

GSA - 9P, Room 3W

San Francisco, CA  94102-3434

Tel:
(415) 522-3100

Fax:
(415) 522-3111

E-mail: jeffrey.neely@gsa.gov

Mr. Paul F. Prouty

Assistant Regional Administrator

Rocky Mountain Region

Public Buildings Service

Denver Federal Center, GSA - 8P

P.O. Box 25546

Building 41, Room 200

Denver, CO  80225

Tel:
(303) 236-7245

Fax:
(303) 236-1133

E-mail: paul.prouty@gsa.gov

Ms. Mary A. Ruwwe

Assistant Regional Administrator

The Heartland Region

Public Buildings Service

1500 East Bannister Road

GSA - 6P

Kansas City, MO  64131-3088

Tel:
(816) 926-7231

Fax:
(816) 926-5139

E-mail: mary.ruwwe@gsa.gov

Mr. John Scorcia

Acting Assistant Regional Administrator

Northeast and Caribbean Region

Public Buildings Service

26 Federal Plaza

GSA - 2P

New York, NY  10278

Tel:
(212) 264-4282

Fax:
(212) 264-2232

E-mail: john.scorcia@gsa.gov

Mr. Thomas H. Walker

Assistant Regional Administrator

Southeast Sunbelt Region

Public Buildings Service

77 Forsyth Street

GSA- 4P

Suite 400

Atlanta, GA  30303

Tel:
(404) 562-0262

Fax:
(404) 562-2794

E-mail: thomas.walker@gsa.gov

Mr. James S. Weller

Assistant Regional Administrator

Greater Southwest Region

Public Buildings Service

819 Taylor Street

GSA-7P

Ft. Worth, TX  76102
Tel:
(817) 978-2522

Fax:
(817) 978-7098
E-mail: jim.weller@gsa.gov

Ms. Jan L. Ziegler

Assistant Regional Administrator

Mid-Atlantic Region

Public Buildings Service

20 North Eight Street

The Strawbridge Building, GSA - 3P

Philadelphia, PA  19107-3191

Tel:
(215) 446-4500

Fax:
(215) 446-6006

E-mail: jan.ziegler@gsa.gov
GSA Central Office

Mr. Anthony Costa

Deputy Commissioner

Office of the Commissioner (P)

Public Buildings Service

1800 F Street, NW

Room 6031

Washington, DC  20405

Tel:
(202) 501-1100

Fax:
(202) 219-2310

E-mail: anthony.costa @gsa.gov

Mr. Jeffrey H. Domber

General Attorney

Office of General Counsel

Real Property Division (LR)

1800 F Street, NW

Room 4133

Washington, DC  20405

Tel:
(202) 501-5058

Fax:
(202) 208-0085

E-mail: jeff.domber@gsa.gov

Mr. Stan Kaczmarczyk

Deputy Associate Administrator

Office of Real Property

Office of Governmentwide Policy

1800 F Street, NW

Washington, DC  20405-0002

Tel:
(202) 501-0856

Fax:
(202) 219-0104

E-mail: stan.kaczmarczyk@gsa.gov

Mr. Stanley C. Langfeld

Director, Real Property Policy Division

Office of Real Property (MPR)

Office of Governmentwide Policy

1800 F Street, NW

Room 6210

Washington, DC  20405-0002

Tel
(202) 501-1737

Fax:
(202) 219-0104

E-mail: stanley.langfeld@gsa.gov

Mr. Paul M. Lynch

Assistant Commissioner

Office of Organizational Resources

Public Buildings Service

1800 F Street, NW

Room 4340

Washington, DC  20405

Tel:
(202) 501-0971

Fax:
(202) 501-3296

E-mail: paul.lynch@gsa.gov

Mr. William H. Matthews

Assistant Commissioner

Office of Real Property Asset Management (PV)

Public Buildings Service

1800 F Street, NW

Room 7300

Washington, DC  20405-0001

Tel:
(202) 501-0638

Fax:
(202) 208-1482

E-mail: william.matthews@gsa.gov

Mr. F. Joseph Moravec

Commissioner

Public Buildings Service

1800 F Street, NW

Room 6340

Washington, DC  20405-0002

Tel:
(202) 501-1100

Fax:
(202) 219-2310

E-mail: joseph.moravec@gsa.gov

Mr. Brian Polly

Assistant Commissioner

Office of Real Property Disposal (PVB)

Public Buildings Service

1800 F Street, NW

Room 4244

Washington, DC  20405-0002

Tel:
(202) 501-0084

Fax:
(202) 208-1714

E-mail: brian.polly@gsa.gov

Vacant

Director, Innovative Workplaces Division

Office of Real Property (MPW)

Office of Governmentwide Policy

1800 F Street, NW

Room 6221

Washington, DC  20405-0002

Tel:
(202) 

Fax:
(202) 219-0104

Vacant

Director, Evaluation and 


Outreach Division

Office of Real Property (MPE)

Office of Governmentwide Policy

1800 F Street, NW

Room 6223

Washington, DC  20405-0002

Tel:
(202) 501-1505

Fax:
(202) 208-7240

E-mail:
Government Accountability Office

Mr. Mallory S. Andrews

Director

Facilities Management

441 G Street, NW

Suite 1826

Washington, DC  20548

Tel:
(202) 512-2576

Fax:
(202) 512-5904

E-mail: andrewsm@gao.gov

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Mr. Tony Cuticchia

Real Estate Specialist

Planning and Real Estate 


Management Team 

Facilities Engineering Division

300 E Street, SW

NASA Headquarters

Room 6X41

Washington, DC  20546-0001

Tel:
(202) 358-1094

Fax:
(202) 358-3866

E-mail: acuticch@nasa.gov

Mr. Albert Johnson

Team Leader

Planning and Real Estate Management Team

Facilities Engineering Division

Code JX

300 E Street, SW

NASA Headquarters, Room 6Y21

Washington, DC  20024

Tel:
(202) 358-1834

Fax:
(202) 358-3848

E-mail: albert.johnson@nasa.gov

Mr. Jeffrey E. Sutton

Associate Administrator

Office of Institutional and 


Corporate Management

300 E Street, SW

NASA Headquarters, Room 6W17

Washington, DC  20546-0001

Tel:
(202) 358-2800

Fax:
(202) 358-3068

E-mail: jeffrey.e.sutton@nasa.gov

National Capital Planning Commission

Ms. Patricia E. Gallagher, AICP

Executive Officer

401 9th Street, NW

North Lobby, Suite 500

Washington, DC  20576

Tel:
(202) 482-7200

Fax:
(202) 482-7272

E-mail: patti.gallagher@ncpc.gov

National Endowments for the Arts

Mr. Murray Welsh

Support Services Supervisor

Administrative Services

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Room 624

Washington, DC  20506-0001

Tel:
(202) 682-5462

Fax:
(202) 682-5676

E-mail: welshm@arts.endow.gov

National Science Foundation

Mr. Anthony Arnolie

Director

Office of Information and 

Resource Management

4201 Wilson Bouldvard

Suite 305 N

Arlington, VA  22230

Tel:
(703) 292-8101

Fax:
(703) 292-9084

E-mail: aarnolie@nsf.gov

Ms. Veronica Bankins

Chief

Facilities and Operations Branch

4201 Wilson Boulevard

Room 295N

Arlington, VA  22230

Tel
(703) 292-7520

Fax:
(703) 292-9187

E-mail: vbankins@nsf.gov

Ms. Mary Lou Higgs

Director

Division of Administrative Services

4201 Wilson Boulevard

Room 295 N

Arlington, VA  22230

Tel:
(703) 292-8190

Fax:
(703) 292-9188

E-mail: mlhiggs@nsf.gov

Office of Personnel Management

Mr. Ronald C. Flom

Deputy Assistant Director

Center for Contracting, Facilities, and Administrative Services 

1900 E Street, NW

Room 1340

Washington, DC  20415-7700
Tel:
(202) 606-2200
Fax:
(202) 606-0583

E-mail: ronald.flom@opm.gov

Mr. Reginald G. Trujillo

Chief, Facilities Services Group

Center for Contracting, Facilities, and Administrative Services 

1900 E Street, NW

Room 1340
Washington, DC  20415-7700
Tel:
(202) 606-4590
Fax:
(202) 606-1508

E-mail: reginald.trujillo2@opm.gov

Small Agency Council

Mr. Richard Dorr

Facilities Officer

Merit Systems Protection Board

Office of Financial and 

Administrative Management

1615 M Street, NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC  20419

Tel:
(202) 653-7263

Fax:
(202) 653-6772

E-mail: richard.dorr@mspb.gov

Mr. John C. Seal

Chairman

Deputy Executive Director and Chief Management Officer 

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation

1200 K Street, NW, Room 10209

Washington, DC  20565-4026

Tel:
(202) 326-4180

Fax:
(202) 326-4140

E-mail: seal.john@pbgc.gov

Small Business Administration

Mr. Lewis  Andrews, Jr.

Associate Deputy Administrator

Office of Management and Administration

409 Third Street, S.W., Room 5000

Washington, DC  20416

Tel:
(202) 205-6610

Fax:
(202) 205-6997

E-mail: lewis.andrews@sba.gov

Mr. Kenneth T. Etheridge

Director 

Office of Administrative Services

409 Third Street, SW

Washington, DC  20416

Tel:
(202) 205-6623

Fax:
(202) 481-2948

E-mail: kenneth.etheridge@sba.gov

Ms. Catherine S. Fletcher

Director, Facilities Management Branch

Office of Administrative Services

409 Third Street, SW

Washington, DC  20416

Tel:
(202) 205-6624

Fax:
(202) 481-0683

E-mail: catherine.fletcher@sba.gov

Mr. Darryl Hairston

Associate Administrator

Office of Administration

409 Third Street, SW

Suite 5000

Washington, DC  20416

Tel:
(202) 205-6630

Fax:
(202) 205-7125

E-mail: darryl.hairston@sba.gov

Smithsonian Institution

Mr. William W. Brubaker

Director

Facilities Engineering and Operations

1000 Jefferson Drive, SW

Room 320

Washington, DC  20560

Tel:
(202) 357-1873

Fax:
(202) 786-2330

E-mail: brubakerw@si.edu

Social Security Administration

Mr. Steve Aprile

Deputy Associate Commissioner

Office of Facilities Management

6401 Security Boulevard

Altmeyer Building, Room 860

Baltimore, MD  21235

Tel:
(410) 965-3681

Fax:
(410) 966-8086

E-mail: steve.aprile@ssa.gov

Mr. Paul E. Murray

Director

Office of Realty Management

Office of Facilities Management

1508 Woodlawn Drive

Dunleavy Building, Room 1115

Baltimore, MD  21235

Tel:
(410) 965-4994

Fax:
(410) 966-0668

E-mail: paul.murray@ssa.gov

Mr. Dale W. Sopper

Deputy Commissioner

Office of Finance, Assessment and Management

6401 Security Boulevard

Altmeyer Building, Room 800

Baltimore, MA  21235

Tel:
(410) 965-2910

Fax:
(410) 965-0201

E-mail: dale.sopper@ssa.gov

Tennessee Valley Authority

Mr. Terrell M. Burkhart

Vice President

Facilities Management Administration

400 West Summit Hill Drive

Knoxville, TN  37902-1401

Tel:
(865) 632-2506

Fax:
(865) 632-2212

E-mail: tmburkhart@tva.gov

Ms. Bridgette K. Ellis

Vice President, Resource Stewardship

400 West Summit Hill Drive

Knoxville, TN  37902-1401

Tel:
(865) 632-6440

Fax:
(865) 632-4582

E-mail: bkellis@tva.gov

United States Postal Service

Mr. David W. Eales

Manager, Realty Asset Management

Facilities Department

4301 Wilson Boulevard

Suite 300

Arlington, VA  22203-1861

Tel:
(703) 526-2783

Fax:
(703) 526-2701

E-mail: deales@email.usps.gov

Ms. Dianne Menard

GSA Program Manager

Realty Asset Management

4301 Wilson Boulevard

Suite 300

Arlington, VA  22203-1861

Tel:
(703) 526-2857

Fax:
(703) 526-2701

E-mail: dmenard@email.usps.gov

Mr. Edward J. Rynne Jr.

Real Estate Specialist

USPS Facilities Headquarters

Realty Asset Management Group

4301 Wilson Boulevard

Suite 300

Arlington, VA  22203-1861

Tel:
(703) 526-2856

Fax:
(703) 526-2701

E-mail: erynne1@email.usps.gov

Mr. Rudolph K. Umscheid

Vice President, Facilities

Facilities Services Division

4301 Wilson Boulevard

Suite 300

Arlington, VA  22203-1861

Tel:
(703) 526-2727

Fax:
(703) 526-2740

E-mail: rumschei@email.usps.gov
Federal Real Property Advisory Group

The advisory group consists of senior-level representatives from major landholding agencies. It was established to provide a forum for departments and agencies to address policies and views and build a consensus on issues of mutual concern regarding Federal real estate and the workplace.

Federal Real Property Advisory Group

Department of Agriculture

Mr. W.R. Ashworth

Department of Commerce

Ms. Denise L. Wells

Department of Defense

Mr. Ralph E. Newton

Department of the Air Force

Ms. Lyne Hunter

Mr. Fred W. Kuhn

Department of the Army

Mr. Joseph W. Whitaker

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Ms. Linda D. Garvin

Department of the Navy

Mr. Wayne Arny

Naval Facilities Engineering Command 

Mr. Howard D. Kelsey

Department of Education

Mr. Steve Moore

Department of Energy

Mr. Brian D. Costlow

Mr. Andrew Duran

Department of Health and Human Services

Ms. Camille Beben

Mr. William C. Stamper

Department of Homeland Security

Mr. Donald  G.  Bathurst

Department of Housing and Urban Development

Mr. David J. Palladino

Department of the Interior

Ms. Debra E. Sonderman

Department of Justice

Mr. Ronald L. Deacon

Department of Labor

Vacant

Department of State

Mr. Jay A. Hicks

Department of Transportation

Ms. Linda Washington

Department of the Treasury

Ms. Carolyn Austin-Diggs

Department of Veterans Affairs

Mr. Claude B. Hutchison

Mr. George L. Szwarcman

Administrative Office of the U.S. Courts

Mr. Ross Eisenman

Agency for International Develoment

Mr. Roberto Miranda

Architect of the Capitol

Ms. Amita N. Poole

Central Intelligence Agency

Vacant

Environmental Protection Agency

Mr. David Lloyd

General Services Administration

Mr. William H. Matthews

Mr. Stan Kaczmarczyk

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Mr. Albert Johnson

National Science Foundation

Ms. Veronica Bankins

Office of Personnel Management

Mr. Ronald Flom

Small Agency Council

Mr. Richard Dorr

Small Business Administration

Mr. Darryl Hairston

Social Security Administration

Mr. Steve Aprile

United States Postal Service

Mr. Edward J. Rynne 

Federal Agency Leaders

This provides the Federal agency

leaders, headquarters location and

internet address for agencies in the

U.S. Government.

Federal Agency Leaders

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Home Page:http://www.usda.gov

The Honorable Ann M. Veneman

Secretary of Agriculture

1400 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20250

Tel:
(202) 720-3631

Fax:
(202) 720-2166

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Home Page:http://www.doc.gov

The Honorable Don Evans

Secretary of Commerce

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20230

Tel:
(202) 482-2112

Fax:
(202) 482-2741

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Home Page:http://www.defenselink.mil

The Honorable Donald H. Rumsfeld

Secretary of Defense

1000 Defense Pentagon

Washington, DC 20301-1000

Tel:
(703) 692-7100

Fax:
(703) 697-8339

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

Home Page:http://www.af.mil

The Honorable James G. Roche

Secretary of the Air Force

1670 Air Force Pentagon

Washington, DC 20330-1670

Tel:
(703) 697-7376

Fax:
(703) 695-8809

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Home Page:http://www.army.mil

The Honorable Les Brownlee

Acting Secretary of the Army

101 Army Pentagon

Washington, DC 20310-0101

Tel:
(703) 695-3211

Fax:
(703) 697-8036

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

Home Page:http://www.navy.mil

The Honorable Gordon R. England

Secretary of the Navy

1000 Navy Pentagon

Washington, DC 20350-1000

Tel:
(703) 695-3131

Fax:
(703) 697-3991

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Home Page:http://www.ed.gov

The Honorable Roderick R. Paige

Secretary of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20202

Tel:
(202) 401-3000

Fax:
(202) 401-0596

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Home Page:http://www.energy.gov

The Honorable Spencer Abraham

Secretary of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20585-1000

Tel:
(202) 586-6210

Fax:
(202) 586-4403

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 

HUMAN SERVICES

Home Page:http://www.hhs.gov

The Honorable Tommy G. Thompson

Secretary of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20201

Tel:
(202) 690-7000

Fax:
(202) 690-7203

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Home Page:http://www.dhs.gov

The Honorable Tom Ridge

Secretary of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528

Tel:
(202) 282-8330

Fax:
(202) 282-8417

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING 

AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Home Page:http://www.hud.gov

The Honorable Alphonso Jackson

Secretary of Housing and Urban


Development

451 Seventh Street, SW

Washington, DC 20410

Tel:
(202) 708-0417

Fax:
(202) 619-8365

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Home Page:http://www.doi.gov

The Honorable Gale A. Norton

Secretary of Interior

1849 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20240

Tel:
(202) 208-7351

Fax:
(202) 208-6956

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Home Page:http://www.usdoj.gov

The Honorable John Ashcroft

Attorney General

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530

Tel:
(202) 514-2001

Fax:
(202) 307-6777

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Home Page:http://www.dol.gov

The Honorable Elaine L. Chao

Secretary of Labor

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20210

Tel:
(202) 693-6000

Fax:
(202) 693-6111

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Home Page:http://www.state.gov

The Honorable Colin L. Powell

Secretary of State

2201 C Street, NW

Washington, DC 20520

Tel:
(202) 647-9572

Fax:
(202) 647-2283

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Home Page:http://www.dot.gov

The Honorable Norman Y. Mineta

Secretary of Transportation

400 Seventh Street, SW

Washington, DC 20590

Tel:
(202) 366-1111

Fax:
(202) 366-7202

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Home Page:http://www.ustreas.gov

The Honorable John W. Snow

Secretary of Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20220

Tel:
(202) 622-1100

Fax:
(202) 622-0073

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

Home Page:http://www.va.gov

The Honorable Anthony J. Principi

Secretary

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20420

Tel:
(202) 273-4800

Fax:
(202) 273-4877

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE U.S. COURTS

Home Page:http://www.uscourts.gov

The Honorable Leonidas R. Mecham
Director

One Columbus Circle, NE

Washington, DC 20544

Tel:
(202) 273-3000

Fax:
(202) 273-3011

Agency for International Development

Home Page:http://www.usaid.gov

The Honorable Andrew S. Natsios

Administrator

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC  20523

Tel:
(202) 712-4040

Fax:
(202) 216-3455

ARCHITECT OF THE CAPITOL

Home Page:http://www.aoc.gov

The Honorable Alan M. Hantman

Architect of the Capitol

U.S. Capitol

Washington, DC 20515

Tel:
(202) 228-1793

Fax 
(202) 228-1893

BROADCASTING BOARD OF GOVERNORS

Home Page:http://www.bbg.gov

The Honorable Kenneth Y. Tomlinson

Chairman of the Board of Governors

330 Independence Avenue

Washington, DC 20237

Tel:
(202) 401-3736

Fax:
(202) 401-6605

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

Home Page:http://www.cia.gov

The Honorable John E. McLaughlin

Acting Director

Washington, DC 20505

Tel:
(703) 482-1100

Fax:
(703) 482-6790

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Home Page:http://www.epa.gov

The Honorable Michael O. Leavitt

Administrator

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20460

Tel:
(202) 564-4700

Fax:
(202) 501-1450

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Home Page:http://www.fcc.gov

The Honorable Michael K. Powell

Chairman

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Tel:
(202) 418-1000

Fax:
(202) 418-2801

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

Home Page:http://www.ftc.gov

The Honorable Timothy J. Muris

Chairman

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20580

Tel:
(202) 326-2100

Fax:
(202) 326-2396

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Home Page:http://www.gsa.gov

The Honorable Stephen A. Perry

Administrator

1800 F Street, NW

Room 6137

Washington, DC 20405

Tel:
(202) 501-0800

Fax:
(202) 219-1243

Government Accountability OFFICE

Home Page:http://www.gao.gov

The Honorable David M. Walker

Comptroller General of the United States

441 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20548

Tel:
(202) 512-5500

Fax:
(202) 512-5507

GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Home Page:http://www.gpo.gov

The Honorable Bruce R. James

Public Printer

732 North Capitol Street, NW

Washington, DC 20401

Tel:
(202) 512-2034

Fax:
(202) 512-1347

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

Home Page:http://www.nasa.gov

The Honorable Sean O'Keefe

Administrator

300 E Street, SW

Washington, DC 20546-0001

Tel:
(202) 358-1010

Fax:
(202) 358-2811

NATIONAL CAPITAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Home Page:http://www.ncpc.gov

The Honorable John V. Cogbill III

Chairman

401 Ninth Street, NW

North Lobby

Suite 500

Washington, DC 20576

Tel:
(202) 482-7200

Fax:
(202) 482-7272

NATIONAL ENDOWMENTS FOR THE ARTS

Home Page: http://www.arts.endow.gov

The Honorable Dana Gioia

Chairman

1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, N

Washington, DC 20506

Tel:
(202) 682-5414

Fax:
(202) 682-5639

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Home Page:http://www.nsf.gov

The Honorable Arden L. Bement, Jr.

Acting Director

4201 Wilson Boulevard

Arlington, VA 22230

Tel:
(703) 292-8000

Fax:
(703) 292-9232

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

Home Page:http://www.opm.gov

The Honorable Kay Coles James

Director

1900 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20415

Tel:
(202) 606-1000

Fax:
(202) 606-2573

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Home Page:http://www.sba.gov

The Honorable Hector V. Barreto Jr.

Administrator

409 Third Street, SW

Washington, DC 20416

Tel:
(202) 205-6605

Fax:
(202) 205-6802

SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION

Home Page:http://www.si.edu

The Honorable Lawrence M. Small

Secretary

1000 Jefferson Drive, SW

Washington, DC 20560-0016

Tel:
(202) 357-1846

Fax:
(202) 786-2515

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

Home Page:http://www.ssa.gov

The Honorable Jo Anne B. Barnhart

Commissioner

6401 Security Boulevard

Baltimore, MD 21235

Tel:
(410) 965-3120

Fax:
(410) 966-1463

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

Home Page:http://www.tva.gov

The Honorable Glenn L. McCullough, Jr.

Chairman

400 West Summit Hill Drive

Knoxville, TN 37902-1499

Tel:
(865) 632-2600

Fax:
(865) 632-6634

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

Home Page:http://www.usps.gov

The Honorable John E. Potter

Postmaster General and 

Chief Executive Officer

475 L'Enfant Plaza West, SW

Washington, DC 20260-1200

Tel:
(202) 268-2500

Fax:
(202) 268-5211

